
OLIGOPOLY: think ahead & reason backwards 
1. The dumbest kid in the world 
A young boy enters a barber shop and the barber whispers to his customer, 
“This is the dumbest kid in the world. Watch while I prove it to you.” 
 
The barber puts a dollar bill in one hand and two quarters in the other, then 
calls the boy over and asks, “Which do you want, son?” 
 
The boy takes the quarters and leaves. 
 
“What did I tell you?” said the barber. “That kid never learns!” Later, when 
the customer leaves, he sees the same young boy coming out of the ice cream 
store. 
 
“Hey, son! May I ask you a question? Why did you take the quarters instead 
of the dollar bill?” 
The boy’s response:  
 
2. 3 PIRATES 
Three pirates (A, B, and C) arrive from a lucrative voyage with 100 pieces of 
gold. They will split up the money according to an ancient code dependent 
on their leadership rules. The pirates are organized with a strict leadership 
structure—pirate A is stronger than pirate B who is stronger than pirate C. 
 
The voting process is a series of proposals with a lethal twist. Here are the 
rules: 
 
1. The strongest pirate offers a split of the gold. An example would be: “90 to 
A, 10 to B, and 0 to C.” 
2. All of the pirates, including the proposer, vote on whether to accept the 
split. The proposer holds the casting vote in the case of a tie. 
3. If the pirates agree to the split, it happens. 
4. Otherwise, the pirate who proposed the plan gets thrown overboard from 
the ship and perishes. 
5. The next strongest pirate takes over and then offers a split of the money. 
The process is repeated until a proposal is accepted. 
Pirates care first and foremost about living, then about getting 
gold. If you were player A how would you play this game of 
survival?	  


